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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:36 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To:  'YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) —Administrativey Parties__Consumer
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO.DY I\~ 1D
Subject: RE: AT&T Fax Number DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you. I'm forwarding this information to Nonnye for MCD changes and Dorothy for changes to Parties of
Record. They may ask you for further documentation.

From: YANT, ROBYN {ATTSI) [mailto:rh0582@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:27 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: AT&T Fax Number

Hello Kim:

We need to update our fax number and delete a fax number in the system. We no longer have 850-577-55536
as a fax number. Please update our information to reflect 850-577-5537 as our fax number.

(If you need something more to get the change done, please let me know.)

Thanks.
Robyn Yant

Don't judge each day by the harvest you reap but by the seeds that you plant!
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From: Lee Eng Tan
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 12:49 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Pauline Evans; Laura King
Subject: RE: 100295-TF - DN 04286-10

it is okay to remove Cahill Law Firm as a party of record as Intrado will be represented by Floyd Self.

thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 12:48 PM
To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Pauline Evans; Laura King

Subject: FW: 1060295-TP - DN 04286-10

Good afternoon, Lee Eng,

Please see the attached notice of withdrawal of counsel advise if it is okay for CLK to remove Cahill Law Firm
as a party of record in this docket per that filing. Thank you for your help.

Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public recorts law. Most written communications fo or from stafe officials regarding state business are public records
availablie to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 100295-TP - DN 04286-10

FYI: we rec’d. DN 04286-10 - Intrado {(Kiser) - Notice of withdrawal of counsel.
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